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11 cc: Programme Manager I 

FROM: Marie O’Connor 

I Technical Amendments to the following licence: 
REG. NO. WOO01 -03 

Licensee 
The Agency received a request on 09 March 2009 fi-om Kerry County Council for a 
Technical Amendment of their licence (WOOO1-03) to allow for an extension in their 
waste acceptance hours at the landfill and Civic Amenity site at Muinnamuinnane. 

On 1 Sfh June the Agency wrote to the licensee advising them that their licence would 
be reviewed to give effect to articles 5 and 6 of Council Directive 1999/3 1/EC. I 
consider that the issue of waste acceptance hours can best be dealt with in the context 
of the review. 

Recommendation 

I recommend that the requested Technical Amendment be refused and the licensee 
advised that it should be dealt with as part of the review of their licence. 

Signed: 

Marie 0 Connor 
Senior Inspector 


